From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: 8/30/2011 12:32:53 PM
Subject: RE: congressional calls re Melson/Burke etc --

Notyet. Leahy worried about floods. Issa wants a meeting later,

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: congressional calls re Melson/Burke etc --

Are any calls happening w. the AG?

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Attorney General {OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG);
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: congressional calls re Melson/Burke etc --

| have now spoken to staffers for Sen. Leahy, Chairman Issa and Rep. Cummings. | have left messages for the two
key Grassley staffers. So far all staffers have reacted calmly. They seem to have expected the Melson news, but
were surprised by the Burke news. | have offered member-level conversations with the Attorney General.

JMD is now calling Approps staffers.

| will call Kyl and McCain staffers closer to 1PM, so as not to preempt Dennis.
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